
   

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 

Accommodation is Provided Upon Request 

 

Please Turn Off Cell Phones – Thank You 

 

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 

La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

McCleary City Council 
 

AGENDA 

 

September 11, 2013 
 

7:00 Council Meeting 
 

Flag Salute 

Roll Call 

Public Hearings:   

    

Public Comment:  

Minutes (Tab A)  

Mayor’s Report/Comments:   

 

    

Staff Reports: Dan Glenn, City Attorney (Tab B) 

 Nick Bird, Director of Public Works (Tab C) 

 Staff Reports (Tab D) 

    

Old Business: Free Standing Canopy Request (Tab E) 

  

New Business: Well 2/3 Project Status Update & Discussion (no written report) 

 Budget Schedule (Tab F) 

 

Ordinances:  

 

Resolutions:  

 

Vouchers  

Mayor/Council Comments 

Public Comment 

Executive Session  

Adjournment 



                                CITY OF MCCLEARY

        Public Hearing and Regular City Council Meeting

                          Wednesday, August 28, 2013

ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE Councilmember's Catterlin, Peterson, Reed, Ator and Schiller.

ABSENT None.

                                        Public Hearing

                                Marijuana Moratorium

The Public Hearing opened at 7:00 PM and Mayor Dent asked for any comments from the
public regarding the Marijuana Moratorium. No comments were made. The Hearing closed at
7:01 PM.

                              Regular Council Meeting

STAFF PRESENT Present at the meeting were Dan Glenn, Wendy Collins, Nick Bird, and George Crumb.

PUBLIC COMMENT Helen Lake gave the council a letter addressing utility rate comparison with Montesano and
Elma. She stated she was providing the information because budget season is coming up and
it may be useful. She believes she was misled by the past administration in regards to utility
rates. She and the council were told that the city has the lowest utility rates in the harbor,
which she recently discovered is not true. Mayor Dent confirmed the only rate the city has that
is lowest is the power rate. The water and sewer rates are higher to cover the loans needed o
fix and upgrade our ageing system. 

MINUTES APPROVED It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Reed to approve

the minutes from the July 24, 2013 Council Meeting. Motion Carried 5-0. 

MAYOR'S COMMENTS Mayor Dent said he received a high compliment earlier from someone. They stated Mayor 
Dent likes to pretend he is worse than he really is. He appreciated the compliment.

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT Dan Glenn attended a meeting on I-502 implementation put on by AWC. He heard at the
meeting they are considering allocating locations by population. He believed the meeting was
valuable.

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
REPORT

Nick Bird has provided a written report for the Council and is available for any questions.

ENGINEERING STANDARDS It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Catterlin to

authorize Amendment No. 5 to contract for engineering services to review and update

the development standards by Gray & Osborne for $10,826.00 to bring all of our

development standards in line with current issues. Motion Carried 5-0.

FLOAT SHED The structure is a hazard and has temporary fencing around the property. The City can
internalize the cost by utilizing staff to perform the demolition or the other option would be to
hire an engineering firm and subcontractor to perform the job. After discussion, Council

agrees the City should internalize the demolition since there is no pressing timeline. It was

moved by Councilmember Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember Schiller to internalize

destructing of the float shed building. Motion Carried 5-0.

PROGRESS ESTIMATE #10 It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Reed to authorize

payment of Progress Estimate No. 10 to Award Construction in the amount of

$56,125.01 and deposit $2,713.97 into the retainage account. Motion Carried 3-2, with

Councilmember's Ator, Reed and Peterson voting in the affirmative and

Councilmember's Schiller and Catterlin voting in the negative.

SIMPSON TRACK & TUNE Tabled.

FREE STANDING CANOPY 
REQUEST

Tabled.

Tab A - Minutes September 11, 2013 2 of 22



POWER RATES An error was discovered by BPA after the City questioned why we were in the 99th percentile
for rate charges and we were seeing a huge rate increase. BPA corrected the rate increase,
which is now expected to be 7.7%, and our existing rate is actually in the 85th percentile,
which makes more sense considering our size and loading configurations.

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS Accounts Payable vouchers/checks approved were 36812-36874 including EFT's in the 
amount of $78,275.88.

It was moved by Councilmember Reed, seconded by Councilmember Ator to approve 

the vouchers. Motion Carried 5-0.

PUBLIC COMMENT Councilmember Schiller asked Helen Lake about the letter she handed out to the Council. He
wanted to know who it was directed to. She said to whoever was interested in the information.
She feels bad that she did not check the information she received when she previously served
on the Council. She is upset at the previous City Administrator and staff for delivering
inaccurate information. She was told that other cities were higher in their rates than McCleary.
She recently discovered this is not factual. Mayor Dent explained why the water rates are
higher, which is because the city had to take out at loan for necessary improvements. He
spoke extensively about the improvements that were made and the financial impact it made
on the rates.

Councilmember Schiller said it's due to the lack of growth. He said it's the towns own fault 
because people stopped incorporating city limits and growth by voting against it. Now the rates 
are going up and we have limited source of people to pay the utilities. The residents chased 
away people interested in growth and business.

Helen explained how she discovered the variations in rates with the neighboring cities. She 
was shocked to find out how different the rates are because it is not what she was told while 
serving on the Council. She wants to encourage the current council to check out the 
information they are being told by city administration and engineering firms that represent the 
city.

EXECUTIVE SESSION At 7:40 PM it was moved by Councilmember Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember's 

Ator and Peterson to move to executive session for fifteen minutes to discuss potential 

legal settlements. Motion Carried 5-0.

At 7:54 PM the executive session ended. It was moved by Councilmember Catterlin, 

seconded by Councilmember Reed to authorize the Chair to sign Lemay garbage 

settlement. Motion Carried 5-0.

MEETING ADJOURNED It was moved by Councilmember Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

adjourn the meeting at 7:55 PM. The next meeting will be September 11, 2013 at 7:00 

PM. Motion Carried 5-0.

       

Mayor Gary Dent:                                                                        

Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins:                                                                        

Tab A - Minutes September 11, 2013 3 of 22



Tab B - City Attorney September 11, 2013 4 of 22



Tab B - City Attorney September 11, 2013 5 of 22



Tab B - City Attorney September 11, 2013 6 of 22



Tab B - City Attorney September 11, 2013 7 of 22



Tab B - City Attorney September 11, 2013 8 of 22



Tab B - City Attorney September 11, 2013 9 of 22



Tab B - City Attorney September 11, 2013 10 of 22



STAFF REPORT 
 
To: Mayor Dent 
From: Nick Bird, Director of Public Works 
Date: September 6, 2013 
Re: Current Non-Agenda Activity 
 
 
Water Quality 

  
We have very few water quality complaints with the exception of Beck Street.  This is a 
dead end line that is still experiencing hydrogen sulfide (rotten egg) smells, sediment 
deposits, and chlorine smells.  There is a water leak on Beck Street that the crew will be 
getting into on Monday so we will hopefully get to see what the inside of that water pipe 
looks like to determine if this segment needs to be replaced in 2014.  Please note that the 
chlorine residual throughout the distribution system is ranging from 0.02 mg/L to 0.83 
mg/L.  Most people will notice the chlorine smell above 0.5 mg/L.  Our goal is to keep 
the distribution system in the 0.4 to 0.5 mg/L range.  This has been difficult to achieve 
because the chlorine demand varies greatly throughout the system.   
 
Again, if you or anyone you know is experiencing water quality problems (discoloration, 
smell, etc) please have them contact me so that we may record and address the problem.   
 
Well 2 & 3 Project 

  
No additional information to report since the August 28 Council Meeting.   
 
Well / Reservoir Communication 

  
No additional information to report since the August 28 Council Meeting. 
 
General Sewer Plan 

 
No additional information to report since the August 28 Council Meeting. 
  
Shoreline Management Plan 

 
The grant template and budget worksheet has been provided by Ecology.  This is a 
request for a two year grant with a third year covered by a separate grant.  It seems like 
Ecology is going to push for us to complete the work even though it doesn’t pass the 
common sense test.  In the very near future we will need to establish a three year timeline 
showing when phases/tasks will be complete, establish a scope of work for internal and 
external work, and estimate the costs for these items of work.  It is likely that we will 
need to prepare a request for qualifications and advertise for professional services to 
bring a consultant on board to help us with this project.  We hope to have these items 
prepared in the near future.  In the mean time, we will continue to push against 

Tab C 

Tab C - Director of Public Works September 11, 2013 11 of 22



  STAFF REPORT 
  Non-Agenda Activity 
  September 6, 2013 
 Page 2 of 2 
 
completing a $30,000 to $50,000 planning document that will likely only be used in the 
event forest / open space zoned property on the south side of the freeway is developed.   
 
Water System Plan 

 
No additional information to report since the August 28 Council Meeting. 
  
Underground Boring Equipment 

  
We finally obtained a quote for the boring head!  The quote for the two pieces of 
equipment (piercing tool and pulling kit) is $7,900.  Unfortunately this is over the bid 
threshold of $7,500.  As such, we need to put together a specification/bid package for this 
item.  If there are no objections, we will put the package together and advertise it for two 
weeks as required by state law.  This will result in likely a 1-2 month delay due to 
preparing the package, advertising time, and scheduling the award with a Council 
Meeting.  
 
TIB Main Street Application 

 
No additional information to report since the August 28 Council Meeting.   
 
TIB Ash Street Application 

 
No additional information to report since the August 28 Council Meeting. 
 
3rd Street Improvements Phase I 

  
No additional information to report since the August 28 Council Meeting.   
  
Chip Seal Program 

  
No additional information to report since the August 28 Council Meeting. 
  
7th and Ash (12 kV) Substation 

  
No additional information to report since the August 28 Council Meeting.   
 
Snow Plow 

 
No additional information to report since the August 28 Council Meeting. 

Tab C - Director of Public Works September 11, 2013 12 of 22



To:  Mayor Dent 

From: Kevin Trewhella, Water/ Wastewater Plant Manager 

Month: September, 2013 

Re:  Monthly Report 

 

Sir, 

 Knowing that the Waste Water Treatment Plant is 7 years old now, we anticipate some wear 

and tear on equipment.  In previous reports I have let you know what equipment out for repair.  

During this month both our mixer and our sludge handling pumps are coming in to be put back 

into service.  

The operation of the wells and the Water Treatment Plant is very good. TMG has worked with 

us in correcting the problems we were having with the Chlorine pumps and the Permanganate 

pumps.  

The arrival of the wet season is upon us.  We have had more rain in the past 2 weeks than we 

have had in the last 2 months. With that said I am asking you, sir and the council to keep in 

mind that we need to keep in mind funding to resolve our I & I issues so that we may continue 

to operate the wastewater treatment facility without having to expand for several years. 

  

 

 

 

Tab D - Staff Reports September 11, 2013 13 of 22



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Todd Baun, Public Facilities Manager 

Date: September 6th, 2013 

Re: August/September Report 

 

 

The following items are the highlights of what I have been working on during the past 

month. 

 

• I still have received no contact from Mr. and Mrs. Gravatt on the storm water 

issue affecting their property located at 311 W. Simpson Ave.  We are in a 

holding pattern until we receive the legal documents that have been given to them 

by the city.          

• The crew is still filling in many potholes throughout the City.    

• We are continuing our maintenance of our equipment and vehicles.  We replaced 

the ignition actuator rod in our F250. 

• We have a new water leak on Beck Street that we will be fixing.   

• We have inventoried all our repair parts.  We now have a current record of all our 

tools and parts.   

• Library has a new leak that is coming through the ceiling in the hallway.  We will 

be fixing the leak and making necessary repairs. 

• We have completed our sign inventory.  We have 101 Stop signs, 23 stop signs, 

141 street signs, 110 miscellaneous signs, 67 steel posts, and 124 wood posts.    

• We are still looking to replace a section of 2” water line on 3
rd

 Street.  This line is 

currently an iron pipe that has failed multiple times.   

• We have been cleaning ditches.   

• We are still flushing hydrants weekly.   

• We will be replacing a catch basin that is failing on 3
rd

 and Mommsen. 

• We will be investigating a couple of small sink holes on 3
rd

 street in front of city 

hall.  I’m hoping that the holes are being caused by old pilings that are rotting.  If 

that is the case, we can pull the pilings and fill the holes.     

• And as always, we are trying to keep up on all our routine and daily maintenance 

of the parks, cemetery, streets, water, sewer, storm and buildings. 

 

If you have any questions, don’t be afraid to ask.  If you see something that needs 

attention or have any ideas that you would like me to pursue, my door is always open, so 

please come and talk to me. 

Tab D - Staff Reports September 11, 2013 14 of 22



Staff  Report 

 

To:      Mayor Dent 

From: George M. Crumb, Chief of Police 

Date:  September 5, 2013   

RE:     For September 11, 2013 Council Meeting 

______________________________________________________________________  

 

SUMMARY OF POLICE INCIDENTS / ACTIVITIES: 
The below listed information are calls or contacts received by McCleary Police Officers either generated by 

Grays Harbor County dispatch 911 service, citizen reports, call in, contacts, or other officer generated 

incidents:  

 

*1835 Incident histories reported as of time of this report (090513 / 1435 hrs).  

  

-Speeding                                                

-DWLS 

-Speeding in School Zone               

-Burglary 

-Fire Response’s                                

-Disorderly Conduct/Obstructing 

-Traffic Stop’s ()                                    

-Harassment  

-Weapons Offense 

-Agency Assist’s                               

-Drug Incidents  

-Animal Complaints 

-Curfew Violations  

   

-Welfare Checks 

-Trespass (Criminal)   

-Suspicious Person/Vehicle 

-Police Information or Referrals 

-Alcohol Offense             

-Traffic Offense/Reckless/Hazard 

-Found-2/Lost Property Reports 

-Motorist Assist/Citizen Assist 

-Theft Reports 

-Death, report 

-Juvenile Problems/Run-a-way/1-missing 

-Malicious Mischief 

-Warrant Arrests/Search Warrant/Confirm 

-911 Open Line or Hang Up 

-Domestic Violence 

-Citizen dispute-1/Civil-2/Vio Pro Order-1 

-D.U.I. 

-Audible Alarm 

-Subject Stop 

-Traffic Accident 

-Noise Complaints   

-Fraud   

-Sex Offense 

-Parking Complaint

-Suicide Attempt                                                                  -Vehicle Prowl 

-Insurance violation                                                             -No Valid Operator’s License (NVOL) 

 

Discussion: Open: 
 

                                          . 

 

Council Members Present: ALL…. Mr. Ator, Mr. Reed, Mr. Catterlin, Mr. Peterson,                                                            

                                                          Mr.Shiller.   

Mayor Dent:  Present / Not Present   __________________ 

 

Officer Reporting:  Chief Crumb _________________              __________________ 

Tab D - Staff Reports September 11, 2013 15 of 22



 

 

STAFF REPORT 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Colin Mercer 

Date: September 4, 2013 

Re: August Building Department 

 

Activities 

 Submit copies of permits issued to Grays Harbor County Assessor’s Office. 

 Three new single family home permits has been issued in Summit Place II, one to Lexar Homes and two to High 

Definition Homes. All three have started construction. 

 McCleary School has received approval from Grays Harbor County Health Department for the fitness equipment 

installation. A permanent Certificate of Occupancy will be issued as soon as we receive an official notice. 

 The Beehive Harmony House is in the finishing stages of Phase 1. 

 Two placement permits have been issued, one on S. 5
th
 Street and one at DJs Custom Exhaust. 

 Olympic Christian Center has been issued a Certificate of Occupancy for their Entry Canopy permit as an 

unfinished attic space. 

 A storm drainage permit has been submitted for 439 E. Mommsen. 

 A window conservation incentive was paid for a home on Elma Hicklin Rd. 

 A heat pump conservation incentive is almost complete on N. Summit Rd. 

 A refrigerator conservation incentive was paid for a home on S. 5
th
 St. 

 A re-roof permit has been  issued for the VFW hall. 

 A re-roof and sheathing permit has been issued for 512 S. Main St. 

 

 

 

 

Nuisance Issues in Progress  

 610 S. 4
th

 Street, the mortgage holder has started the cutting. 

 817 W. Simpson has been notified about people living in an RV not to exceed a maximum of 30 days. 

 

 

Nuisance Issues Resolved 

 413 S. 3
rd

 St has been cleaned up by the real estate company and a sale is pending. 

 414 S. 4
th

 St has been cleaned up. 

 
 

 

 

Comments:  

 We sent out Conservation Flyers in this month’s utility bills, reminding customers to make improvements to help 

lower their consumption and offering several incentive options. 

 

 

 

 

 
Tab D - Staff Reports September 11, 2013 16 of 22



Building Department Activity 

ACTIVITY 
MONTHLY 

TOTALS 

YEAR TO 

DATE 

TOTALS 

ACTIVITY EXPLANATION 

Customer Service 51 368 

Answer building department related questions in 

person or by phone, meeting with potential 

applicants. 

Building Permits Issued 9 28 
Remodels, new construction & additions, both 

residential and commercial. 

Plan Reviews Performed 3 12 
Reviewing plans for building code and municipal 

code compliance. 

Inspections Performed 22 125 
Field inspections, writing of corrections or 

approving work. 

Finals or Certificates of 

Occupancies 
1 5 

Performing of the final inspection & issuing of 

certificate of occupancy allowing use of the 

structure. 

Complaints Received 2 8 

Investigate and address citizen or staff reported 

issues, obtain resolution or acceptable 

compromise.   

Nuisance Letters Sent 3 48 

Formal notice from the City informing citizens of 

violations and providing expectation of the City 

for compliance. 

Lemay’s Garbage Letters 

Sent 
22 90 

Formal notice from City after notification from 

Lemay that service has been stopped. 

    

Building Department 

Revenue 
$4219.20 $9577.28 

Funds generated by the Building Department from 

permits, inspections, reviews etc. 

 

 

Conservation Program 

Month 
Applications 

Received 

Conservation 

Permits Issued 

Rebates Paid 

This Month 
Total Rebates Paid To Date 

July 1 1 $3229.00 $19,373.44 

August 2 2 $4433.00 $23806.44 
 

 

 

 

Tab D - Staff Reports September 11, 2013 17 of 22



 

 

STAFF REPORT 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Colin Mercer Webmaster 

Date: September 4, 2013 

Re: August Website & Help Desk 

 

Re-Occurring Website Activities 
 Council Agenda/Packet posted online. 

 Council Minutes posted online. 
 

New Website Activity 
 Upload the Grays Harbor Emergency Management Survey. 

 

 

 

Additional Tasks 
 Assist Nick with the Electric Rate Study updates. 

 

 

 

 

Help Desk Activity 

 

Month 

 

Number of Incidents 

Reported 

Staff 

Reported / Closed / 

Open 

Citizen 

Reported / Closed / 

Open 

May 13 5 / 5 / 28 8 / 3 / 17 

June 7 6 / 1 / 33 1 / 6 / 12 

July 8 3 / 2 / 34 5 / 7 / 10 

August 7 3 / 3 / 34 4 / 3 / 11 

 

Website Comments: 

 

None this month 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Tab D - Staff Reports September 11, 2013 18 of 22



 

Website Traffic          August 1, 2013 through August 31, 2013 (Top visited pages shown only) 
Section Page Views Percent of Total 

Default Home Page 2958 34.97% 

Events Calendar 630 7.45% 

Agendas and Minutes 309 3.65% 

Utilities 281 3.32% 

City Jobs 259 3.06% 

Conservation Program 246 2.91% 

City Departments  229 2.71% 

City Forms & Documents  149 1.76% 

Search Results 144 1.7% 

Police 138 1.63% 

Municipal Court  135 1.6% 

Mayor and Council 134 1.58% 

Bear Festival 133 1.57% 

Municipal Code 124 1.47% 

Fire 118 1.39% 

Public Facilities 118 1.39% 

Chamber of Commerce 105 1.24% 

2008-13 Budget 99 1.17% 

City Photos 99 1.17% 

Water / Wastewater 97 1.15% 

Light & Power 95 1.12% 

Data Page 90 1.06% 

Home Page 83 0.98% 

Administration 82 0.97% 

FAQ's Page 81 0.96% 

Planning Department  71 0.84% 

Helpful Links  68 0.8% 

Development Services / Building  65 0.77% 

Tell Us What You Think!  49 0.58% 

Bear Festival Photos 40 0.47% 

Title 17 Zoning 39 0.46% 

Code, Ordinances & Standards 39 0.46% 

Previous Years Council Minutes 37 0.44% 

Interlocal Agreements  33 0.39% 

Title 9 Public Peace, Morals and Welfare  31 0.37% 

Flood Photos 2009 30 0.35% 

65th Anniversary Photos 27 0.32% 

Park Project Photos 27 0.32% 

Christmas Photos 2007  26 0.31% 

Previous Years Council Agendas 25 0.3% 

City Staff 20 0.24% 

Title 13 Public Services 19 0.22% 

1.12 Official Newspaper 18 0.21% 

Title 6 Animals 18 0.21% 

8.20 Mandatory Solid Waste Collection 16 0.19% 

 Tab D - Staff Reports September 11, 2013 19 of 22

https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7bB28061DC-BEE2-4C7E-AB18-ACBF7C7A161E%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7b0ABA423F-6F2D-4539-A1D7-C62681243CBF%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7b8A45F904-308A-4DDC-9D6E-95F2185ACC09%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7bA6D36659-431D-4D42-B43A-671FE1C40148%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7bDC20172B-67E9-4434-86BF-160BDCDE8318%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7bD89E0083-8870-4C43-A675-6CE6424B0E2D%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7bA1BF8691-0917-4B4E-9C9D-D7DD044510C4%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7b1948DA92-D021-499F-A168-6717AEBA3133%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7bC0AEB3EF-38D4-4F39-A8B6-9E0AD97613D0%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7bF9C27CCA-7880-486E-BD63-02DD75A352CF%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7b2F17A6E9-6C9A-43CB-B97D-E6EA41A15685%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7b16587989-AB3D-40DE-AD14-52F45942F4A2%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7bE14B00A2-B3B6-416C-8859-D43C2762EDB5%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7bDD03B79A-2BBA-452D-A83E-7DEB4510D261%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7bA353538D-B09D-4515-9742-A6F51481BA10%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7b8078F24E-E563-4167-A203-50823D320CEE%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7bA5DEE3A0-3E9D-45D7-BB56-BABD0991AED5%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7bD2A30BC8-E1CD-4FAB-992A-16E3D955CB5C%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7bCAF3B3FA-696A-4B0F-B441-C68ADF931009%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7b73D18EDE-4C70-4099-8FEB-6AEC756B4211%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7b88D1021C-5B59-4DC2-BD36-9741529F3873%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7bDBE3D2D5-9249-4FEC-B844-90A0785177A3%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7b010F778E-33A0-401B-BB3C-7E8B66B444CD%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7b17C2DB75-69C9-4B4F-AF33-EE2CAC56D7C2%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7b53EE3068-1A3F-4D79-89D3-48A407F0DA30%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7b08A77A55-420B-4CA1-B8A7-592C5AF2CFF9%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7b47982D03-1A0A-4ABD-B029-32470EBD4601%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7b9A893D42-0EDF-4C0B-BC2F-335EE3D8E9B5%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7b811A2453-FE9C-4AA0-9454-BE8E02008BCA%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7b95D58F94-2DE2-450B-B8BD-CA65C7374C63%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7bAEA6A4FA-6EDC-4426-B1A5-D3023DB4AD00%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7b1AC92914-6318-4F63-89FF-53C8886E5406%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7bAF9D765E-69CC-44A1-8EE0-322589F1B63D%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7b11E2979F-D5C2-4353-99AB-FB3510FC15F8%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7bE826C197-7887-4FAA-83CE-EDA999FE502B%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7b20C4B7C3-0F1F-48F2-9070-087B95561DD2%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7b98F52F81-A571-4A90-95AB-5C47FBB332C5%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7bCCC7F0CC-D8C3-470F-A97F-1010568A75AF%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7bBDA119FE-692A-47E9-BAE3-E016ED736E48%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7b34524CAF-9085-4B4C-A9CE-D4181FFE8EB4%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7b4F869D9F-AEB7-42EE-A5A3-963E99261BD3%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7b821D9B2C-D6B1-4D12-AB18-1A88DE86A30D%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7b4A485008-300B-4DF6-9896-130BBFCF902D%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1
https://mcclearywa.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7bBAE3D222-A968-4C5E-A792-1CF8B5235F52%7d&BeginDate=8/1/2013&EndDate=8/31/2013&report=1


STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works 

Date: September 6, 2013 

Re: Free Standing Canopy Request 

 

 

This item was tabled at the last meeting.   

 

As previously noted, Mr. Blaylock has requested Council authorization to construct a 

third free standing canopy on his property near the freeway overpass.  Council 

authorization is required to place more than two freestanding canopies on a lot.   

 

The issue at hand is that the appearance and request identify the freestanding canopies are 

being used as display models for product sales.  It has been previously identified that this 

use is a secondary use, defined as “wholesale sales” by our Municipal Code, which is not 

an authorized land use in the zone where the property is located.   

 

After combing through the zoning ordinance once again, the term “Accessory use” 

jumped out at us, which by MMC definition means “a use incidental and subordinate to 

the use of the principal use on the same lot”.  It is obvious that Mr. Blaylock’s use of the 

freestanding canopies falls into this category because the principal use of the property is 

the motor vehicle repair facility.  When reviewing the term “accessory use” in the land 

use table, accessory uses are permitted in all zoning districts.   

 

Based on the information presented herein, both the primary or principal use and 

accessory use currently conform to the existing zoning and land use requirements; 

therefore no current use of the property should be considered a nonconforming use.       

 

 

Staff Recommendation:   

 

The primary focus of the previous staff recommendation was based on not enlarging a 

nonconforming use.  As this opinion has been invalidated, specifically by the fact that 

this lot does not have any nonconforming uses, staff does not have any reason to 

recommend denial of the request by Mr. Blaylock.   

 

Action Requested:   

 

Please consider authorizing or rejecting the request provided by Mr. Blaylock.           

Tab E 

Tab E - Free Standing Canopy Request September 11, 2013 20 of 22



Tab E - Free Standing Canopy Request September 11, 2013 21 of 22



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works 

Date: September 6, 2013 

Re: Budget Schedule 

 

 

The anticipated budget schedule discussed internally is shown below: 

 

• Monday September 23, 2013 – Revenue and expenditure estimates from 

department heads to be filed with Clerk.   

 

• Friday September 27, 2013 – Revenue and expenditure estimates to be entered 

into BIAS and presented to Mayor.   

 

• Friday October 4, 2013 – Current information on revenues and expenditures 

provided to legislative body (Council).  Draft figures will be emailed and may be 

provided earlier than October 4 if ready.    

 

• Monday October 28, 2013 – Mayor’s preliminary budget and budget message 

presented to Council.    

 

• Friday November 8, 2013 – Preliminary budget made available to the public.   

 

• Wednesday November 13, 2013 – Public hearing on revenue sources, property 

taxes, and preliminary budget.   

 

• Wednesday November 13, 2013 – Consider property tax levy ordinance as 

appropriate.   

 

• Wednesday November 20, 2013 – Final hearing on proposed budget (note, this is 

a recessed meeting to avoid substitute for the meeting prior the night before 

Thanksgiving that typically is canceled).  Adopt 2014 Budget if Council chooses.  

 

As was done last year, this is an aggressive schedule with the intent of having the budget 

adopted prior to December.  This also provides a two week buffer in the event the 

schedule slips in any way, as adoption could occur as late as December 11 without any 

significant impact.     

 

We will provide reminders to set public hearings on the dates shown as we progress.   

 

Action Requested:   

 

None at this time. 

Tab F 

Tab F - Budget Schedule September 11, 2013 22 of 22


	Agenda
	Minutes (Tab A)
	City Attorney (Tab B)
	Director of Public Works (Tab C)
	Staff Reports (Tab D)
	Free Standing Canopy (Tab E)
	Budget Schedule (Tab F)

